
CONSUMER INFORMATION
State Tested Nursing Assistant/Certified Nursing Assistant

Tri-C Direct Patient Care, STNA: Cleveland, Ohio

STATE: Qualifies students for initial or additional state license:

Alabama Alabama Nurse Aide Registry - FAQ (state.al.us)

Alaska Nurse Aide Registry, Professional Licensing, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (alaska.gov)

Arizona AZBN | Arizona State Board of Nursing

Arkansas D&S - Arkansas Nurse Aide (hdmaster.com)

California Certified Nurse Assistant (ca.gov)

Colorado Board of Nursing: CNA Applications and Forms Documents | Division of Professions and Occupations (colorado.gov)

Connecticut Nurse Aide Registration (ct.gov)

Delaware DHCQ Services: CNA Registry - Delaware Health and Social Services - State of Delaware

Florida
Florida Board of Nursing » Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) by Examination - Licensing, Renewals & Information 
(floridasnursing.gov)

Georgia Georgia - Nurse Aide Program

Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division | Licensing Area: Nurse Aide (hawaii.gov)

Idaho About the Certified Nurse Assistant Registry | Idaho Department of Health and Welfare

Illinois CNA License in Illinois

Indiana Health: Long Term Care/Nursing Homes: CNA Certification and Recertification

Iowa Direct Care Worker Registry (CNAs) | Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing (iowa.gov)

Kansas Health Occupations Credentialing (ks.gov)

Kentucky Home - KBN (ky.gov)

Louisiana CNA/DSW Registry Home Page | La Dept. of Health

Maine CNA Registry | Department of Health and Human Services (maine.gov)

Maryland Pages - Nursing Assistant Certification (maryland.gov)

Massachusetts Nurse Aide Registry Program | Mass.gov

Michigan Nurse Aide Registry (michigan.gov)

Minnesota How to Get on the Nursing Assistant Registry - MN Dept. of Health (state.mn.us)

Mississippi CNA (Nurse Aide) Certification and Recertification - Mississippi State Department of Health (ms.gov)

Missouri Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA) | CNA, CMT and Insulin Registry | Health & Senior Services (mo.gov)

Montana CNA (mt.gov)

Nebraska Nurse Aide (ne.gov)

Nevada Forms/FAQs/Application Instructions – Nevada State Board of Nursing (nevadanursingboard.org)

New Hampshire Applications for LNA | NH Office of Professional Licensure and Certification

New Jersey Department of Health | Health Facilities | Nurse Aides/Personal Care Assistants (nj.gov)

New Mexico Nurse Aide Registry (nmhealth.org)

New York New York State Department of Health (ny.gov)

North Carolina NC DHHS: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/health-care-training/stna.html
https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(i41hyj1uix1qcyywukxm2qpz))/FAQ#anchor10
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.hdmaster.com/testing/cnatesting/arkansas/AR_CNA_Home.htm
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/CNA.aspx
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/CNAApplications
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/nurseaide/nurse-aide-registration
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/cnareg.html
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-examination/
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-examination/
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/ResourceProxy.aspx?iCProxyTo=MS1OQVRQTWVudS5hc3B4
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/certified-nurse-assistant/about-certified-nurse-assistant-registry
https://www.cnalicense.org/by-state/illinois/
https://www.in.gov/health/ltc/aide-training-and-certification/cna/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/health/direct-care
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://kbn.ky.gov/state-registered-nurse-aide/Pages/default.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/page/cnadsw-registry-home-page
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/cna-registry
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/nursing-assistant-certification.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/nurse-aide-registry-program
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/nurse-aide-registry
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/nursingassistant/getonregistry.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,1502,83,74.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cna.php
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/cna
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Aide.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-lna
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nurse-aide-pc-assistant/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/prop/nar/
https://www.health.ny.gov/
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/
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North Dakota Public Health | Health and Human Services North Dakota

Ohio Nurse Aide Registry | Ohio Department of Health

Oklahoma Oklahoma State Department of Health (340)

Oregon Oregon State Board of Nursing : Welcome Page : State of Oregon

Pennsylvania Department of Health Home

Rhode Island Home: Department of Health (ri.gov)

South Carolina Homepage | SCDHEC

South Dakota Home - SD Board of Nursing (sdbon.org)

Tennessee Nurse Aide Information (tn.gov)

Texas Nurse Aide Registry | Texas Health and Human Services

Utah Utah Nursing Assistant Registry (utahcnaregistry.com)

Vermont Nursing Applications & Renewals (vermont.gov)

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing - Nurse Aide

Washington Nursing Assistant and Medication Assistant Licensing Information | Washington State Department of Health

Washington, D.C. Certified Nurse Aide | doh (dc.gov)

West Virginia Nurse Aide Verification (wvdhhr.org)

Wisconsin Nurse Aide Program: Training and Registry | Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Wyoming WSBN (wyo.gov)

STATE: Licensure required as a prerequisite:

All/Washington, D.C. None.

STATE: Licensing board approval:

Alabama Alabama Nurse Aide Registry - FAQ (state.al.us)

Alaska Nurse Aide Registry, Professional Licensing, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (alaska.gov)

Arizona AZBN | Arizona State Board of Nursing

Arkansas D&S - Arkansas Nurse Aide (hdmaster.com)

California Certified Nurse Assistant (ca.gov)

Colorado Board of Nursing: CNA Applications and Forms Documents | Division of Professions and Occupations (colorado.gov)

Connecticut Nurse Aide Registration (ct.gov)

Delaware DHCQ Services: CNA Registry - Delaware Health and Social Services - State of Delaware

Florida
Florida Board of Nursing » Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) by Examination - Licensing, Renewals & Information 
(floridasnursing.gov)

Georgia Georgia - Nurse Aide Program

Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division | Licensing Area: Nurse Aide (hawaii.gov)

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/health-care-training/stna.html
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/nurse-aide-registry
https://oklahoma.gov/health.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/
https://scdhec.gov/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/nai.html
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/business/licensing-credentialing-regulation/long-term-care-credentialing/nurse-aide-registry
https://utahcnaregistry.com/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/apply-renew/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/NurseAide/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-assistant/licensing-information
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/certified-nurse-aide
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Apps/Lookup/NALookup
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/index.htm
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(i41hyj1uix1qcyywukxm2qpz))/FAQ#anchor10
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.hdmaster.com/testing/cnatesting/arkansas/AR_CNA_Home.htm
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/CNA.aspx
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/CNAApplications
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/nurseaide/nurse-aide-registration
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/cnareg.html
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-examination/
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-examination/
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/ResourceProxy.aspx?iCProxyTo=MS1OQVRQTWVudS5hc3B4
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/
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https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/certified-nurse-assistant/about-certified-nurse-assistant-registry
https://www.cnalicense.org/by-state/illinois/
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https://kbn.ky.gov/state-registered-nurse-aide/Pages/default.aspx
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Washington Nursing Assistant and Medication Assistant Licensing Information | Washington State Department of Health

Washington, D.C. Certified Nurse Aide | doh (dc.gov)

West Virginia Nurse Aide Verification (wvdhhr.org)

Wisconsin Nurse Aide Program: Training and Registry | Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Wyoming WSBN (wyo.gov)

STATE: Leads to national certification or credential:

All/Washington, D.C. NNAAP Exam | NCSBN

STATE: National certification exam:

All/Washington, D.C. NNAAP Exam | NCSBN

STATE: Programmatic accreditation:

All/Washington, D.C. https://www.naham.org/

CHAA or CHAM Certification: Which One is Right for You? - National Association of Healthcare Access Management 
(naham.org)

Medical Coding - Medical Billing - Medical Auditing - AAPC

STATE: Field experience: online or on-ground?

All/Washington, D.C. Both.

STATE: National professional association/organization:

All/Washington, D.C. The CNA Association: NAHCA (nahcacna.org)

https://www.tri-c.edu/workforce/health-care-training/stna.html
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-assistant/licensing-information
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/certified-nurse-aide
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Apps/Lookup/NALookup
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/index.htm
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
https://www.ncsbn.org/exams/nnaap-and-mace/nnaap-exam.page
https://www.ncsbn.org/exams/nnaap-and-mace/nnaap-exam.page
https://www.ncsbn.org/exams/nnaap-and-mace/nnaap-exam.page
https://www.naham.org/page/CertCHAAorCHAM
https://www.naham.org/page/CertCHAAorCHAM
https://www.aapc.com/
https://nahcacna.org/home
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